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May 19, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Subject: Model 8260NGW WLAN 802.11a/b/g/n/ac + BT 4.0 Adapter Card
FCC ID: PD98260NGH and PD98260NGHU

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that for the Model 8260NGWH WiFi/Bluetooth card all final output power levels and
operational parameters are programmed into the non-volatile memory (NVM) during the assembly
process. The information programmed into the NVM is not accessible and cannot be changed by the
end user/installer in any way. Since there are no end user/installer adjustments that can be made there
is no tune-up procedure provided.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

M= ot

Steven C. Hackett

Product Regulations Engineer
Wireless Platforms R&D
steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Corporation
100 Center Point Circle
Columbia, SC 29210



